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Fwd: Old ULU Assignment Application

Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 1:32 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Richard,

Here is an email from Bonito Capital withdrawing their application for assignment for 2BM-ULU1520. Please note the
amendment application for 2BM-ULU1520 is still in process.

Please update the database accordingly.

Regards,

Dave Baines MSc EP
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
867-360-6338
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 1:29 PM

Subject: Re: Old ULU Assignment Application

To: Dave Baines <dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Dave, pls accept this email as confirmation that Bonito Capital is cancelling the assignment
application.
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Thanks!

Karyn Lewis

From: Karyn Lewis

Sent: April 19, 2018 8:54:54 AM

To: Dave Baines

Subject: Re: Old ULU Assignment Application

Hi Dave. | have a call with Mandalay management today and | will advise right after the call at approx
1230pmPST. Thanks for the followup.

Karyn Lewis

From: Dave Baines

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Karyn Lewis

Subject: Old ULU Assignment Application

Karyn,

At the Nunavut Mining Symposium you hinted that there might be an update for the ULU Assignment application. Frankly,
some clarity on that application will reduce the complexity of the other ULU application that you have in front of the NWB.

Is there an update?

Regards,

Dave Baines MSc EP
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
867-360-6338
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